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Keep Projects and People Alignhed,
Without Lifting a Finger.

Overview

The Aﬂa|ytiC Scheduler app Your Weekly Eclipse CSI Report - Inbox - Mike.Barber@abcconstruction.com
allows you to automate the
generation and distribution

of selected Eclipse analytics
ona recurring Schedule From: shl@eclipse-s.abcconstruction.com <sbl@eclipse-s.abcconstruction.com>

m\ 3-cm-JC-JC_Contract_Status_Inquiry.csv 7
| 89KB

Sent: June 19, 2025 10:40 AM
Whether you need daily
project updates, weekly
financial snapshots, or

To: Mike Barber <Mike.Barber@abcconstruction.com>: vy Singh <lvy.Singh@abcconstruction.com>

Subject: Your Weekly Eclipse CSI Report

mOﬂth|y SummarieS, thIS Attached Contract Status Inquiry. Please ensure you review the results before Friday's meeting.
powerful add-on ensures

the right datareaches the
right people, without the
manual effort.

Why Add the Eclipse Analytic Scheduler?

O Comprehensive Data Collection

Let Eclipse handle recurring analytics, so your team receives the
insights they need, when they need them.

{/ Reliable Delivery

Automatically send reports by email or upload using FTP. Emails
can be configured with custom subject lines and messages.

[rn Easily Customized to Your Needs

Select an analytic, filter the selected data, save as a custom view,
then control when and how it gets delivered.
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Key
Choose any existing Eclipse analytic
Filter using custom parameters
Schedule hourly, daily, or monthly
Deliver reports by email or FTP
Export as CSV

Customizable subject lines and
message content

Automated audit logging

Ideal for recurring meetings, financial
reviews, and operational updates

Ready to Automate Contact Us

Your Reports?
explorersoftware.com

Contact your Explorer sales sales@explorer-software.com
representative to learn more about 800-665-8966

adding the Analytic Scheduler to

your Eclipse system.
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